UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council
Agenda for January 11", 2010

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, January 11th, 2010, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

L

Approval of minutes of the November 23" 2009 meeting

n

Announcements
a) UGC Operating Procedures Committee

3. New course/curriculum proposals for review

a) New Course Proposals
. COM4530 - Influencing Public Opinion (Davis-Salazar)
. ENC1905 — Improving College-Level Writing (Perrin)
. HUM3431 — The Hellenistic World (Gonzalez)
. HUM3482 — Ancient Near East Cultures (Gonzalez)

b)  New Curriculum Proposals

. Public Health Undergraduate Major (LeVan and Dorn)

c) Non-Substantive Changes
o EGN3331 — Mechanics of Materials
o EGN3353 — Basic Fluid Mechanics
3 SLS1101 — The University Experience

»

Old Business

o

New Business

6. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment

a) CEN4201 — Software Testing

b) CHT3500 — Modern Chinese Literature in Translation
c) COP4623 — Compilers

d) MAN4717 — Integrated Management Applications
e) PCB4744 — Mammalian Physiology

f)  PHI3100 — Formal Logic

g) SYO3460 - Sociology of the Media

h) SYO4712 — Sociology of Childhood and Youth

i) Music History Major Changes


http://www.ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/PublicHealthMajor.pdf

